Payne, Nancy H“G [ 8;

From: glittergirl@milaegers.com

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: St. John's Lutheran Fun Run Information
Attachments: stjohnslutheran5Kflyer.pdf

Dear Nancy,

Here is our flyer for our Fun Run that will be held on April 16th
(Saturday) at 10:00am.

We will be starting the race at 10:00am, however, registration will begin at 9:00am. Our
race will start at the Oasis and head north on the bike path behind the zoo - we will then
continue on Michigan Blvd and head all the way north until Michigan Blvd ends (or the
beginning of the newer subdivision there) and loop back (at this point, we will also have a
water station because it's the halfway point) and finish at the Oasis where I will be serving
muffins, bananas, water and coffee.

I am so sorry that I sort of put the cart before the horse, I have just been brainstorming on
ways to help out our Lutheran School this season, since economic times are tough, the
donations to keep the church and school running have also been affected. I have been a
member of St.

John's all my life, I love the school, and I'm doing everything I can to help the school
survive and be able to sustain these tough economic times.

My best,
Kara Kading
2662-930-1211



The 15t annual
§t. John's Lutheran Bunny Hop

oK Run/Walk

?/z//// // /“% )
4}@ Saturday, April 16th, 20m
9:00 am Registration © 10:00 am RACE BEGINS

Join us for an exciting and healthy morning of exercise and fun!
Proceeds go toward the interactive Smart Boards for our classrooms.

\72: 8l

Race begins and ends at the Registration & Fees
North Beach Oasis §15 per person, $25 per couple,
100 Kewaunee Street $30 per family (with children)

Complete form below with payment (check only) and mail or drop by office at St. John's
Lutheran School, (/0 5K Fun Run, 510 Kewaune Street, Racine, Wl 3402
For more information, please contact Kara Kading at 262-930-am or karac@milaegers.com

Last Name First Name
Address
ity ftate Lip Phone

Waiver Release
In consideration of the acceptance of this entry, | waive for myself, my heirs, and assigns, all rights and claims for damages
which | might have against race organizers, sponsors, volunteers and all individuals associated with the race as a result of any
and all injuries suffered by me in this event. | attest and verify that | am physically fit and have trained sufficiently for this event

Name of participant #1 Participant #1 Signature (if under 18, Signature of parent or guardian) Date
Name of participant #2 Participant ##2 Signature (if under 18, Signature of parent or guardian) Date
Name of participant #3 Participant #3 Signature (if under 18, Signature of parent or guardian) Date
Name of participant #4 Participant #4 Signature (if under 18, Signature of parent or guardian) Date
Name of participant #

Participant #¢ Signature (if under 18, Signature of parent or guardian) Date



